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the main railroad line, the nominated area includes three structures and 
the right-of-way section of both sides of the railroad tracks. The Seaford Railroad 
Station stands to the northeast of the tracks, the Seaford Freight Station to the 
northwest of the tracks, and the railroad bridge to the south of the station area. 
The complex is clustered around a small junction point on the main Conrail line, 
formerly the Delaware Railroad. This point was the original terminus of the line.

The Nanticoke River moveable railroad bridge is an iron %hB&ugh-te»ass structure 
carrying a single track. The moveable span joints the north shore. From the 
moveable span to the south bank, the railroad crosses a timber trestle and a cause­ 
way. The span pivots on a massive iron turntable at its center. A control house 
over the pivot still contains manual controls, but the bridge may be operated 
electrically from the station. This span was built about 1890 by the Pencoyd 
Bridge and Construction Company of Pencoyd, Pennsylvania.

The Seaford passenger station is a brick rectangular building, laid in five-course 
common bond. There is a rectangular bay facing the tracks, and a large bracketed 
overhang. Construction date for the station probably was about 1905, when several 
similar structures were built along the line. A covered platform, now demolished, 
was built a few years later. The earliest depot of which record exists stood to
the west, on a siding. A water tower once stood between the site of the presents 
depot and the bridge.

The main line track north of the depot assumed its present form just before the 
first World War, when this section was double-tracked. A deep cut through the 
.heart of Seaford carries the tracks from river level, through a high bluff, to 
the level of the fields north of town.

Seaford Freight Station, or Railway Express office, also was built around the turn 
of the century. During the last days of REA Express Service, it was the last
express station in Delaware south of Dover. It therefore survived after similar 
buildings on the line had been removed or converted to other uses. There are two 
parts to the building. On the south is an open porch, covered by an arcaded ex­ 
tension of the roof; on this porch is a Fairbanks No. 1 scale in complete working 
order. The north half of the building is the office and store room. The board- 
and-batten siding on the porch is intact; the clapboards of the office have been 
covered with asbestos shingles. The scales consist of a platform sunk in the 
floor, with a balance beam supported by fluted columns.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Seaford Station Complex is an outstanding example of a turn-of-the-century, 
unaltered, small-town railroad complex in Delaware. It is representative of the 
most prosperous period in the history of the Delaware Railroad.

The nineteenth-century single track bridge is the oldest part of the complex.
Just before the first World War, the brick passenger depot and frame freight station
were constructed, along with the addition of another track line. The freight house 
stands today as one of the few extant examples of its kind in Delaware.

The environment of this complex is unique, and may have contributed to its pres­ 
ervation. Whereas most Delaware depots are located in the center of town, the 
Seaford station is isolated by a bluff on the north and the river to the south. 
There have been, therefore, few commercial or residential encroachments. Because 
the railroad has used the entire complex, it has not been converted to other types 
of business, as have the stations located in other Delaware towns.

Seaford was the southern terminus of the Delaware Railroad when service began in 
1856. The tracks stopped at the Nanticoke, where the company maintained a wharf 
a short distance below the present bridge. The company operated a steamboat 
service, in connection with Virginia lines, to connect with southern cities via 
Norfolk.

In 1859, construction began on an extension to the state line at the present site 
of Delmar. The citizens of Laurel, and the neighborhood to be served by this 
extension, subscribed a considerable amount of the cost of the extension. After 
some delay, the line was finally extended to meet a Maryland affiliate, which 
built tracks from Delmar to Salisbury and Crisfield. A ferry from Crisfield, and 
later from Cape Charles, replaced the line of steamers from Seaford to Norfolk.

When the first Nanticoke River Railroad Bridge was built in 1839, it was a draw 
span, since there were several industries upstream. A line to the westward was 
begun in 1869, with the junction point at the north end of the bridge. The present
railroad bridge over the Nanticoke, built in 1890, is a swing span type. These 
bridges are becoming quite rare. Given the amount of use the bridge receives, 
it has had amazing longevity.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property includes the moveable span of the Nanticoke River bridge, but 
otherwise is bounded on the south by the bank of the river. On the north, 
it is bounded by a hill, and on the east and west by parking lots adjacent 
to the two buildings.
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